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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Capital Circle Office Cente r • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 RECEIVED 

liiHQB6HI22M 

DECEMBER 4, 1997 

DEC 0 4 1997 
;/)~ 

F PSC • Hccou:I&Jneport!ng 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS ANOZ#.PO T NG 1uAYOl 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (STRONG 
DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL ALYSI S (LESTERlu?/ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PE.NA) ~ "f+L\? . 
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGEIIDA: 12/16/97 - CQNSINT 601ND6 - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place tl•e following interexchange te 1 ecommunica t ions 
service docket ~n ~he consent agenda for approval. 

l. Docket No. 971271-TI; Application for cert1!1cate to 
provide interexchange telecommunications s~rvice by 
WORLOTOUCH COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a WORLOTOUCH 
TELECOM, INC. 

~lorida Public Service Co~eeion Certificate No. ~ 

DOCIJI1f li 1 '·' ' ''! rt :J/ITE 

I 2 3 9 8 DEC -ll :;; 




